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 Board Agenda Item 
 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 

 

FROM: Holly Sierra, Chair 

 

SUBJECT: Climate Change 

             

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

APCD Board Chair Item:  Discuss and consider scheduling an agenda item for a future presentation 

by a specialist in the field of climate change.   

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

At the December 19, 2013 APCD Board meeting, at the direction of Board Chair Richardson, a 

presentation was given by Bob Hinnrichs on climate change.  A request was made by Board 

member Carbajal that the Chair consider a future presentation on climate change by an expert in the 

field.   

 

Realizing that Board members have busy schedules and that most understand the principles of 

climate change, at this time the Chair is asking Board members to vote on whether or not they 

would like to receive an additional presentation on the subject. Should the Board wish to receive a 

future presentation, an expert in climate change from the University of California Santa Barbara 

could be invited to speak.   


